

# Vukan Pejovic

## Theatre

I am highly responsible, friendly and professional person with a lot of quality work experience. Love working in team, as well as individually. Self motivated and ambitious, willing to learn more and work on higher level improving myself constantly.

### Education

**Specialist Faculty of dramatic arts** Cetinje, Montenegro / From September 2014 to August 2019

**High school diploma JU Gimnazija** Cetinje, Montenegro / From September 2010 to June 2014

### Work experience

**Actor Theatre** Montenegro / Since June 2016

Hired first time in a professional theatre play as a professional actor in 2016. and until now hired in 23 different professional theatre plays in every theatre in Montenegro(atleast one play in each theatre, 8 of them in Montenegrin National theatre) and the last one in Italy, Rome. Also acted in 3 short movies, 2 series and in a video spot.  
I was hired as a host many times in cultural manifestations(Independence day of Montenegro, book promotions, etc)

**Vehicle rental agent ŠOLECT** Cetinje, Montenegro / From May 2019 to September 2019

I was responsible for 25 cars in order of: Making contracts, delivering cars to the arranged destinations, making payments, talking with clients(mostly Russian clients) in case of accidents or unexpected situations and solving all the problems, picking up cars at the end of the rental, keeping cars clean,safe and secure and cooperating with rent-a-car site owner team.

**Manager of the restaurant "Casa mia" from May 2020 to September 2020**

**Head waiter Stillhouse BBQ** North Myrtle Beach, United States / From June 2018 to September 2018

Serving food and drinks, taking orders, using register system and making payments,making schedule and training new workers.

**Animator Hotel Splendid** Bečići, Montenegro / From May 2012 to September 2015

Animating guests with sport activities(yoga, aqua aerobics, petanque, beach volleyball,table tennis, darts, etc) and evening choreography shows.  
Assisting other guesting performers with light and sound during their performance.  
Assisting in assembling and disassembling stage construction.  
Organising movie nights using appropriate technique.



- ✉ vukan\_pejovic@yahoo.com
- 📍 Bulevar crnogorskih junaka 83, 81250 cetinje
- 🎂 24 years old
- 🇲🇪 Montenegro
- 📄 Driving licence B category
- 🚗 Personal vehicle
- 📞 +382 69 592 576

### Languages

Serbo-Croatian

---

English

---

› TOEFL : 84/120

Russian

---

### Assets

Highly responsible person

---

Self motivated

---

### Travel

USA

Germany

Italy

Spain

### Interests

Kick-box

## *Skills*

Actor



Stage Skills



Organisation, production



## *Computer skills*

Word



Powerpoint



Excel

